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From: Paige, Jason
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 11:33 AM
To: Tomonto, Bob
Cc: Mihalakea, Stavroula; Hanek, Olga
Subject: Turkey Point Accident Monitoring Instrumentation TS Changes LAR - Request for Additional 

Information  (ME6891 and ME6892)

Bob, 
 
Below are requests for additional information (RAIs) regarding the Turkey Point Accident Monitoring 
Instrumentation TS Changes license amendment request.  On November 11, 2011, the Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission (NRC) staff and Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) discussed draft RAIs to gain a common 
understanding of the questions.  The below RAIs reflect the questions discussed during the November 11, 
2011, call.  FPL agreed upon providing its responses within 30 days of the date of this email. If you have any 
questions, feel free to contact me. 
 
 
EICB-1            Verify that the RAD6426 instrument is not solely credited in any emergency / abnormal 

operational procedures for an event that involves degradation of the primary coolant boundary 
(e.g., SG tube rupture).  Provide the documentation that demonstrates that RAD6426 has been 
removed from such procedures. 

 
EICB-2            RAD6417 was credited as performing the RG 1.97 Type C instrument function that RAD6426 

was previously credited regarding detection of a steam generator tube rupture.  Are the 19.c 
entries in Tables 3.3-5 and 4.3-4 of Technical Specification 3.3.3.3 intended to address 
operability and surveillance of this instrument?  Alternately, if this instrument is not addressed in 
the Technical Specification, explain why. 

 
 
Jason Paige, Turkey Point Project Manager 
Plant Licensing Branch II-2 
Division of Operating Reactor Licensing 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Phone: (301) 415-5888 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  NRR_PMDA  
Email Number:  203  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (Jason.Paige@nrc.gov20111110113200)  
 
Subject:   Turkey Point Accident Monitoring Instrumentation TS Changes LAR - Request for 
Additional Information  (ME6891 and ME6892)  
Sent Date:   11/10/2011 11:32:46 AM  
Received Date:  11/10/2011 11:32:00 AM  
From:    Paige, Jason 
 
Created By:   Jason.Paige@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"Mihalakea, Stavroula" <Stavroula.Mihalakea@fpl.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Hanek, Olga" <Olga.Hanek@fpl.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Tomonto, Bob" <Bob.Tomonto@fpl.com>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:     
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    1573      11/10/2011 11:32:00 AM  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  


